
4000 %>*d Sty Sfnuty. Suite 105 
TKidloMct IVCOA 79705 

May 8, 1985 

O i l Conservation Division 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Attention: Mr. David Catnach 

Re: Exxon No. 2 
Section 9, T26S, R32E, 
Lea County, lew Mexico 

Dear Mr. Catnach: 

Enclosed are the copies of the Application For Authorization 
to Inject that we spoke of May 7, 1985. 

Also I am enclosing a set of logs on the referenced well. 

I f there i s anything we may due to speed things up, please 
contact. Your cooperation i n this matter i s greatly ap­
preciated. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

Diane Wood, 
Secretary 

DW 

Enclosures 

(915) 6X6-043/ 



(conoco) 

Product! in Department 
Hobbs Di/ision 
North American Production 

O;L CONSERVATION DIVISION 
SANTA FE 

726 East Michigan 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
(505) 393-4141 

Conoco Inc. 
P.O. Box 460 

June 12, 1985 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Eox 2088 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Attention Gilbert Quintana 

Gentleaien: 

Examiner Hearing June 5, 1985 - Case No. 8613 - Jubilee Energy Corporation 
Conoco Inc. has been notified of Jubilee Energy Corporation's request to 
dispose of produced water into the Deleware Formation thru their Exxon 
Federal Well No. 2, located 660' FWL and 705' FSL of Section 9, T-26-S, 
R-32-E, Lea County, New Mexico. Conoco, as offset operator, has no 
objection to such disposal, as described in their case No. 8613. 

Yours /ery truly, 

H. A. Ingram 
Conservation Coordinator 

: t r 

cc: Jubilee Energy Corp. 
4000 N. Big Spring Street 
Suite 109 
Midland, Texas 79705 
A :th: Tom Garber 


